From: Clement, Marcie

To: "Zimmerman. Breean (ECY)"

Cc: Peterschmidt, Mark F. (ECY); Smith, Michelle; Osborn. Jeff; Sokolowski, Rosana; Bitterman, Deborah; Clement, Marcie
Subject: Final 2016 Total Dissolved Gas Annual Report

Date: Monday, March 06, 2017 2:17:23 PM

PUBLIC UTILITY DISTRICT NO. 1 of CHELAN COUNTY
P.O. Box 1231, Wenatchee, WA 98807-1231 » 327 N. Wenatchee Ave., Wenatchee, WA 98801
(509) 663-8121 » Toll free 1-888-663-8121 » www.chelanpud.org

To: Breean Zimmerman, Hydropower Projects Manager
Water Quality Program, Central Regional Office

From: Marcie Clement, Water Resources Specialist
Public Utility District No. 1 of Chelan County (Chelan PUD)

Re: Final 2016 Total Dissolved Gas Annual Report for Rocky Reach and Rock Island Hydroelectric Projects

Ms. Zimmerman:

Chelan PUD has finalized the 2016 Total Dissolved Gas Annual Report for Rocky Reach and Rock Island Hydroelectric
Projects. As the final document size exceeds our allowable email limit, | have provided a link to the report located on
our website.

http://www.chelanpud.org/departments/licensingCompliance/rr_implementation/ResourceDocuments/50120.pdf

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.
Thank you,

Marcie Clement | Water Resources Specialist
Public Utility District No.1 of Chelan County | 327 N. Wenatchee Ave. | Wenatchee, WA 98801

509.661.4186 (w) | 509.280.1955 (c) | marcie.clement@chelanpud.org
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